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OFFICE OF THE 

JIM BACA 
COMMISSIONER P.O. BOX 1148 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 875041148 

September 15, 1992 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 South 4th Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Attention: Brian Collins 

Re: Paloma "WW" State No. 1 
Unit F, Section 3, Township 14 South, Range 33 East, NMPM 
State Lease No. V-644 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Lazy J Penn and Undesignated Wolfcamp Pools 

Dear Mr. Collins: 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division by administrative 
order No. ST3HCj3l33--ftas advised this office that you have applied 
for an exception to Rule 303-A of the Division Rules and 
Regulations to permit the subject well to commingle production 
from both pools in the wellbore. . 

Pursuant to State Land Office Rule No. 1.053, please submit a 
copy of the above captioned request to this office for our 
approval. The f i l i n g fee for a commingling request i s Thirty 
($30.00) Dollars. 

I f you have any questions, or i f we may be of further help, 
please contact Pete Martinez at (505) 827-5791. 

Very truly yours, 

JIM BACA 
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS 

FLOYD O.BRANDO, Director 
Oil/Gas and Minerals Division 
(505) 827-5744 
JB/FOP/pm 
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